Murphy, Erin L.

From: Laurie Sharp [Isharp@minsurg.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 08, 2007 2:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Halcyon Enterprises, Inc.

Hello,

Halcyon Enterprises, Inc.
Document # PO5000097374
FEl # 203143335

My principal and mailing address has changed from P.O. Box 92947, Lakeland FL 33804 to 608 Nicholas Drive,
Dunedin FL 34698.

Due to a divorce, my registered agent name has also changed from Laurie Sharp Henson to Laurie Sharp. My
current driver’s license reflects this but please advise me if you need further support.

Thank you,
Laurie Sharp

Laurie Sharp
Executive Assistant

minSURG Corporation

2730 McMullen Booth Road BO01LO7VEES5S5SE
Suite 203 '

Clearwater, FL 33761
727.466.4550 Direct
727.797.4895 Fax

www.truFUSE.com

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the minSURG Corporation, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Orthopedic Development Corporation, and may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone at (727) 466-4550.
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